Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 9:39 AM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban

Subject: aigencrypt - RE: RE: - SLT8328E / 9617435744SG

Dear Kee Siang,

Since Insured is unsure if there was any government property damage. Kindly assist to advise him to file for a police
report.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 6:09 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - SLT8328E / 9617435744SG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear all,
Please find attached for your kind reference.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang Lim
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




€11

Forward thinking.
From Audi.

The new Audi A4

i Watch virtual Laufch

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 2:47 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: SUR; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban

Subject: RE: - SLT8328E / 9617435744SG

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

R RENEE L. MBERFBIER, HIT RN,

fidansfnmanudaaadutannuiihsfaay
tNaaudulvtda TWanwuuun

O] A2 ATt Yo ote HAIXYLCH ARS
Sioo{® MR oS EH O

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay di duoc ma héa, dé doc noi dung vui 1ong mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.



Click here by 2021-08-26 14:47 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



